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Rchoboth oL

“REPRESENTATION TN FXISTING qUeryq contlnued S

hlatorlc Amerlcan Lu'ldlng uurvcy - g:\«”ugffliﬂflb

vl969 Fede al

lerary of Conqress
Washlncton, D. C.

v

Lo

"Code: 11

V'8§ SIGWIFICAVCE contlnued

'Naryland Assembly in 1745. He lived-.at "Rehoboth. Upon hlq
~death in 1749, he gave his son Francis Leonard Lee all of the
dwelllng plantatlon in "Dorset County" called Rehohoth

S ln l787 Lett1®‘Corh1n Lec sold & tract of land-~200 acres--
called "Rehoboth" to Captain John Smoot. . The next owner was
-Major Frank Turpln, who was first a captain in the militia

1

- of Dorchester County during the Revolutionary War.

”Rehohoth"l

f“was called "Turpln Place."

Major Turpin died in 1829 ‘and

he was interred in the family plot. He was later relnterred
1n Chrlst Church Cemetery, Cambridaoe, Maryland '

e In a- letter from Mrs, Mary Turpln Lavton, great- grand~f
dauqhter of Captain John Smoot, to Mrs. Francis Breuil,

Mrs. Layton maintained that %he had positive proof that
Captaln John Smoot had built the house sometime between 7783
and 1790. '"This was in sharp disagreement with Dr. Flias Jones.
and Swepson Earle who maintain that the house was huzli Lo
circa 7725 ﬂ : o _ EE L

o It can be’ conjectured on Lhe basis of the lnformatlon

vpresented that Mrs. Layton is correct. The original patent
was 2350 acres which soon afterwards was subdivided into
smallcr sections, each of these sections carrying the familiar
" title "Rehoboth." There is a possibility that the older plan-
tation house erected on one of the sections was lost sinco

the Lee family in Dorchester County seems ‘to have dlsappearoﬂ
as the female members inherited the.land. '

of Philadolphia, left school at the
Later in life he prospected rcnv
" gold in California and in Mexico. After buying "Rchoboth,"
_the.Lee homestead, .the bui) lding housed his gun collection
“which included an cxample of every tvpe of musket used bv

Breuil, a native Hae

"of seventeen to go to sea.

(1 of 2 continuation shcets)
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#8. S IGNIFICANCE continued

©the United Sta

tes Army from the Americ
Civil War. : '

an Rerlution fo'tho

B After his death in
Breuil's Son John Breuil

¥9. REFERENCES continued

Clark, Charles B
3 vols
1950.

-+ The LRastern Shore
-+ New York: Tewis Histori

bf Marvland'énd

Virqinia,
ompany ,

cal Publishing C

Wilstach, Paul, Tidewater Maryland, Blue Ribbon Bboks,
New York, 1931, p. 165, - oo '
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sRAPHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME S$IZE

J

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORKMATION AND PHOT

Dost | bll‘ﬂa'oz‘f‘/' P Fr

L STATE Maryland HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

COUNTY  Dorchester County INVENTORY D-6
TOWN VICINITY ' ' ‘
streeT no, E1 Dorado | 2. NAME Rehobeth
. DATE OR PERIOD mi ~e

ORIGINAL OWNER Lee Family PATE mid 18th century
ORIGINAL USE Dwel ling ARCHITECT Georgian
PRESENT OWNER Mr. & Mrs. Seeel BUILDER
PRESENT USE DPwell iﬂg
WALL CONSTRUCTION Bni ok 3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF STORIES 2-1/2

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC

Rehobeth is a two-and-a=half story brick building, three bays
wide and three bays deep. The brick is laid in Flemish bond.
The house stands on a high foundation, on all elevations of
which are a double-mold water-table and large basement windows,

The belt is a two brick course. The windows on the river
facade have plaster lintels, simulating stone masonry, and
there are 12 over 12 sash on the windows at both floor levels
of each facade. The gable-end windows have 9 over 9 sash and
in the attic there are two round windows on each gable. There
are two dormers on each side of the roof. The cornice has
modi |l lions,

Off the northwest facade a frame kitchen wing has been added.
The house burned in 1916, It was renovated by the parents of
the present owner.

A State Roads Commission marker reads:
“Rehobeth

Patented by Captain John Lee of Virginia, 1673 for 2360
acres. It descended through the Lee family until 1787,

Thomas Sim Lee, 1745 - 1819 (second Governor of Maryland)

was descended from the Lees of Rehobeth * ,
5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior

Condition: Good

M. +Nis. dohn . Bvcuil

Box IS7
Rhodesdale, Md. 27659

@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC. .
Michael 0. Bourne

Maryland Historical Trust

DATE OF RECCRD March 6' l968
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